SENATE COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE & NATURAL RESOURCES

May 14, 1997 Hearing Room C

8:00 AM Tapes 108 - 109

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Bob Kintigh, Chair

- Sen. Bill Fisher, Vice-Chair
- Sen. Ted Ferrioli
- Sen. Gary George
- Sen. Veral Tarno
- Sen. Thomas Wilde

MEMBER EXCUSED:

Sen. Bill Dwyer

STAFF PRESENT:

Glen Stonebrink, Administrator

Linda Spaulding, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 2188 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 679 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2045A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2121A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2607A Public Hearing

HB 2906 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3302A Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 64, A		
004	Chair Kintigh	Convenes meeting at 8:07 AM and opens public hearing on HB 2188.
HB 2188 PUBLIC HEARING		
013	Jim Greer	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. Discusses grant allocations of access and habitat program. Explains access and habitat program.
105	Joe Rohleder	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Outdoors Association and states support for bill.
115	Rod Harder	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Sportsmens Defense Fund and states support for bill. Outlines concerns about access and habitat program.
160	Sen. George	Questions need for access and habitat program
162	Harder	Explains program.
170	Pete Test	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Farm Bureau and states support for bill.
190	Chair Kintigh	Questions specifics of program.

193	Greer	Explains access and habitat program.
210	Sen. George	Questions need for program.
220	Greer	Explains access and habitat program.
228	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 2188 and opens work session.
<u>HB 2188</u> WORK SESSION		
230	Sen. Tarno	MOTION: Moves HB 2188 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
	1	VOTE: 5-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
232		EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Ferrioli
		Sen. Ferrioli votes AYE below via suspension of rules.
	Chair Kintigh	The motion CARRIES. SEN. TARNO will lead discussion on the floor.
244	Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 2188 and opens public hearing on SB 679.
<u>SB 679</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
246	Chair Kintigh	Explains bill and states support for bill.
248	Glen Stonebrink	Committee Administrator submits -1 amendments (EXHIBIT A).
330	Sen. Tarno	Discusses section 5 of bill.
	Peter	Introduces himself as representing the Governor's Office and discusses bill. Discusses specific language in bill and -1 amendments.
335	Green	Discusses specific language in our and -1 amendments.
335 445	Green Green	Discusses specific language in onr and -1 amendments. Discusses section 1 (7) of -1 amendments and makes recommendations for change.
		Discusses section 1 (7) of -1 amendments and makes recommendations for

TAPE 109, A		
032	Sen. Ferrioli	Discusses difficulty of reaching consensus on environmental issues.
080	Sen. Wilde	Discusses difficulty of reaching consensus on environmental issues.
140	Chair Kintigh	Discusses section 1 (2) (b) of -1 amendments.
155	Ray Wilkeson	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Forest Industries Council and states support for bill.
196	Jim Myron	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Trout and states support for bill and -1 amendments. Discusses issue of consensus.
236	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on SB 679 and opens work session.
<u>SB 679</u> WORK SESSION		
240	Sen. Tarno	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 679 -1 amendments dated 05/09/97 and that the amendments be FURTHER AMENDED on page 1, line 5 by replacing "10" with "not more than 15". Delete lines 9 and 10 on page 1. Delete lines 11, 12, and 13 on page 1 and substitute "Encourage certainty and achieve stability between the protection of public resources and the cost of forest practices rules on private forestland, consistent with the goals of the Oregon Forest Practices Act." Delete lines 10 and 11 on page 2 and substitute "The Task Force shall operate on a consensus basis to the extent practicable with the assistance provided by an impartial third party facilitator. On page 2, line 16 delete "a majority of the quorum" and substitute "2/3 majority".
	Chair Kintigh	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIES.
358	Sen. Tarno	MOTION: Moves SB 679 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-1 AYE: 5- Fisher, Ferrioli, Tarno, Wilde, Kintigh NAY: 1- George EXCUSED: 1- Dwyer
	Chair Kintigh	The motion CARRIES. SEN. KINTIGH will lead discussion on the floor.
370	Chair	Closes work session on SB 679 and opens public hearing on HB 2045A.

053	Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 2188 and opens public hearing on HB 2121A.
051	Sen. Ferrioli	Votes AYE on HB 2188.
<u>HB 2188</u> <u>WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>		
052	Chair Kintigh	Opens work session on HB 2188.
	Chair Kintigh	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
050	Sen. Ferrioli	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of casting vote on HB 2188.
047	Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 2045A.
	Chair Kintigh	SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor.
		The motion CARRIES.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Fisher
041		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		VOTE: 5-0
036	Sen. Wilde	MOTION: Moves HB 2045A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
SESSION		10
<u>HB 2045A</u> WORK		
035	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 2045A and opens work session.
TAPE 108, B		
440	Foland	Explains bill.
435		Discusses section 1 (3) of bill.
384	Michael Foland	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Veterinarian Medical Association and submits (EXHIBIT B) . States support for bill and discusses need for bill.
<u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
HB 2045A]	

		EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Fisher
177		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
175	Tarno	recommendation.
HB 2906 WORK SESSION	Sen.	MOTION: Moves HB 2906 to the floor with a DO PASS
173	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 2906 and opens work session.
107	Lindsay Ball	Introduces himself as representing Oregon State Police and submits (EXHIBIT D). Explains need for bill and states support for bill.
090	Rep. Terry Thompson	Introduces himself as representing House District 4 and explains bill. States support for bill.
<u>HB 2906</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
088	Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 2121A and opens public hearing on HB 2906.
	Kintigh	SEN. TARNO will lead discussion on the floor.
	Chair	The motion CARRIES.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Fisher, George The motion CARRIES.
083		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		VOTE: 4-0
078	Sen. Ferrioli	MOTION: Moves HB 2121A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
<u>HB 2121A</u> <u>WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>		
076	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 2121A and opens work session.
057	Kay Brown	Introduces herself as representing the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife and submits (EXHIBIT C). States support for bill and explains need for bill.
<u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
<u>HB 2121A</u> PUBLIC		

		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Kintigh	
		SEN. TARNO will lead discussion on the floor.
180	Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 2906 and opens public hearing on HB 2607.
HB 2607A PUBLIC HEARING		
185	Rep. Mike Lehman	Introduces himself as representing House District 47 and explains bill. Provides anecdotal evidence in support of bill.
227	Roy Elicker	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife and states support for bill.
261	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 2607A and opens public hearing on HB 3302A.
HB 3302A PUBLIC HEARING		
265	Glen Stonebrink	Committee Administrator submits -A3 amendments (EXHIBIT E).
267	Rep. Larry Sowa	Introduces himself as representing House District 26 and states support for bill. Explains need for bill. Discusses -A3 amendments and states support for amendments.
320	Rod Harder	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Sportsmens Defense Fund and submits (EXHIBIT F). Explains bill and states support for bill and amendments.
360	Justin Burns	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Gun Owners Association and states support for bill.
367	Roy Elicker	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) and states support for bill. Explains bill.
415	Rod Ingram	Introduces himself as representing ODFW and explains bill.
420	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 3302A and opens work session.
HB 3302A WORK SESSION		
424	Sen. Tarno	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3302-A3 amendments dated 05/12/97.
	Chair Shannon	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Sen.	MOTION: Moves HB 3302A to the floor with a DO PASS AS

428	Tarno	AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-1
430		AYE: 4 - Ferrioli, George, Tarno, Kintigh
		NAY: 1 - Wilde
		EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Fisher
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Kintigh	
		SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor.
440	Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 3302A and adjourns meeting.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Glen Stonebrink,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

_

- A SB 679 proposed amendments, staff, 2 pp.
- B HB 2045A written testimony, Michael Foland, 2 pp.
- C HB 2121A written testimony, Kay Brown, 2 pp.
- D HB 2906 written testimony, Lindsay Ball, 3 pp.

- E HB 3302 proposed amendments, staff, 1 p.
- F HB 3302 written testimony, Rod Harder, 2 pp.